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THE WHITE HOUSE DRy,

WASHINGTON

March 8, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CANNON

FROM: GLE HLEEDE

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH DR. SIMON RAMO

The two Science and Technology Advisory Groups will be
meeting again on Thursday and Friday of this week,
March 11 and 12. A copy of their agenda is attached.

Simon Ramo will be in town most of the day on the

10th and currently is available any time from 11:00 AM
to 2:00 PM during which he could meet with you if you
have time.

The meeting would merely be a chance for you to get
acquainted with Dr. Ramo and would provide an
opportunity for him to tell you what the Committees
are doing.

RECOMMENDATION

I recommend that you meet with him if you can spare
30 minutes. 2

Attachment

Digitized from Box 31 of the James M. Cannon Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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March 12, 1976
Conference Room 2008
New Executive Office Building
Washington, DC

AGENDA

Convene, Chairman'®report

Report of various task assignments

Innovation and Productivity - Dr. Herbert Holloman
Regulation, Health and Safety - Dr. Arthur Bueche
Science Court - Dr.Arthur Kantrowitz

Lunch

Report (continued)

Oceans (Technology-Economics) - Dr. William Nierenberg
Energy - Mr. Charles Hitch

Committee discussion

Adjourn



THE INSTITUTE OF
ELECTRICAL AND
ELECTRONICS

®  ENGINEERS, INC.

WASHINGTON, D.C., OFFICE yd
2029 K Street N.W, Washington, D.C. 20006 Suite 603 (202) 785-0017

March 18, 1976

Mr. James M. Cannon

Assistant to the President
for Domestic Affairs

The White House

Washington, D. C.

Dear Jim:

Last week by way of follow-up to my letter of March 9 to
you, I spoke with Jennifer Morgan about the possibility of seeing
you to resolve some conflicting information we had received about
the Administration's position on S. 32, She indicated that your
schedule was such that it would be simply impossible for you to
meet with us in the immediate future. However, the severity of
our concern, coupled with the urgency of the matter, seemed to
indicate to us that in your absence another conference with
Mr. Schleede might be warranted. We were pleased that Mr. Schleede
could arrange his schedule to meet with us on Friday morning.

It would now appear that the problem was one of communication
and that we, and perhaps others, had misread Mr. Schleede's position
on Section 204 of the Science, Engineering, and Technology bill.
Some of the usually reliable information we get from the Hill was
apparently in error in indicating Administration opposition to the
inclusion of the word "engineering" in the title and substance of
the conference bill (although it is contained in S. 32).

We regard our meeting with Mr. Schleede as having been most
satisfactory and were extremely pleased to learn of the likelihood
of compromise on Section 204 and, indeed, that he would advocate
the maintenance of the word "engineering" in the title and substance
of the conference bill. I am sure you will be glad to know that we
have taken steps to inform our memberships of the Administration's
active support.





























































































































